DOCKET NO. 2018GS38-1306 After being fully advised as to my legal .~
_WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive presentment to the

Grand Jury.

The State of South Carolina
Everett A Culpepper

County of ORANGEBURG Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the W|th|n indictment

Orangeburg County Sherif COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS orto -
2015-5600 August 6, 2018 TERM L@
_ . 52
- ARREST WARRANT NUMBER S 5
’ 2016A3810100082 . m S 4 ,
- | “THE STATE | %%—3———"
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TRUERBHT - Antly Jermaine Scott - '
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Date: 2. [ 23 /22~




INDICTMENT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) , |
;  2018GS38-1306

COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 1, 2018 the Grand Jurors of -
Orangeburg County present upon thexr oath:

: BURGLARY -FIRST DEGREE

That in Orangeburg County,‘South Carolina, on or about Julyl15, 2015, the
Defendant, Antly Jermaine Scott, did willfﬁlly and unlawfully enter the dwelling of
- without consent and with the mtent to commit a cnme therein and-
the defendant did enter during the night time hours while armed with a deadly
weapon. This offense being a violation of Section 16-11-311 of the South
Carolina C_ode of Laws, as amended.

Agamst the peace and dlgnlty of the State and contrary to the statute in
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DOCKET NO. 2018GS38-1305 Atter being tuily advised as to my legal

WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive presentment to th
Grand Jury.
The State of South Carolina
Everett A Culpepper :
County of ORANGEBURG Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person
~and plead guilty to the within indictment

Orangebirg County Sharif COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS or to

 2015-5600 o August 6, 2018 TERM -

| |

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ~ &
2016A3810100081 = 2'

- V.

- THE STATE +—5

Arrested: October 3, 2016 : vs. Defendant c g

| = 2

—ACTION OF;GRAND JURY , .
‘ ' Wit :

] HU& bgLL Antly Jermaine Scott ness 8

b

C=amiw
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Lo { Indictment for e
Foreperson of Grand.Jury. . , | P _
Date: August 1, 2018 ATTEMPTED MURDER Lf} . o.??

| VERDICT - o BRI =

C)’\C&b’ftﬁ )6; BDOWCL | sC Code:1;s-3-29 :

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date.tZ/jJ/j_Q_




INDICTMENT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
; ' 2018GS38-1305 |

COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG

At a Court of General Sessions, cohvened on August 1, 2018 the Grand Jurors of
. Orangeburg County present upbn their oath: '

ATTEMPTED MURDER

That in Orangeburg County, South Carolina, on or about July 15, 2015, the
defendant Antly Jermaine Scott, did with the intent to kill, attempt to kill one -

B ith malice aforethought by shooting the victim. This offense
being in violation of Section 16-3-29 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, as
amended.

Againsf the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case made and provided.
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DOCKET NO. 2018GS38-1304 After being fully advised as to my legal v
'WITNESSES , rights, | hereby waive presentment to the

Grand Jury.

The State of South Carolina

Everett A Culpeppér

I .
hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS orto

Orangeburg County Sheriff
August 6, 2018 TERM

2015-5600 3
' 3
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER M ~ &
2016A3810100080 _ y N 8 &
THE STATE +—5
Arrested: October 3, 2016 o VS. Defendant % Z 'g
. _ < 3
- ACHON-OF-GRAND JURY | | . W = o
’ Wit : :
ﬂ 6ELL ‘ Antly Jermaine Scott ness M 8
C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.‘ f =t
é:/M/ 2 B A
” AUG 0 1 20187 | _ | g wmee
—Data : ' Indictment for I oy
Foreperson-of-Grand-Jun/m— 4 N L
Date: August 1, 2018 MURDER RE ;é%
e e !\;. <3
VERDICT
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C}Scbdiﬁ ﬁ; Bﬁﬁm SC Code: 16-3-10

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date: 2/13/22,




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

) 2018GS38-1304
'COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) .

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 1, 2018 the Grand Jurors of
Orangeburg County present upon their oath::

MURDER

That in Orangeburg County on or about July 15, 2015, with malice aforethought,

the defendant, Antly Jermaine Scott, did kill one _y means of

~ shooting the victim. The victim did die as a proximate result thereof.

This

offense being in violation of the Common Law and Section 16-3-10, of the South

Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case made and provided.
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WITNESSES

Everetf A Culpepper

DOCKET NO. 2018GS38-1303

The State of South Carolina
County of ORANGEBURG

After being fully advised as to my legal V
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the

Grand Jury:

Defendant

. 'Orangeburg County Sheriff

2015-5600

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2016A3810100078

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

August 6, 2018 TERM

. Arrested: October 3, 2016

_A-CSITO}EI“OF'GRAND JURY
R i i

THE STATE
VS.

Antly Jermaine Scott -

0 [}
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;r"h E‘ %

. Defendant B ©
U = 5

m = o

Witness: m (&)
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Foréperson_of Grana_Jary. !
. Date: August 1, 2018

| VERDICT
-Gui_ tv

Chardes 83, Booked

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date: j_/ 23/22

- Indictment for

MURDER

SC Code: 16-3-10

I
hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment

orto




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) ' INDICTMENT

| ) : 2018GS38-1303
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) o . :

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 1, 2018 the Grand Jurors of

Orangeburg County present upon their oath: -
MURDER

That in Orangeburg County on or about July 15, 2015, with malice aforethought,

the defendant, Antly Jermaine Scott, did kil one _by means of
shooting the victim. The victim did die as a proximate result fhereof. This
offense being in violation of the Common Law and Section 16-3-10, of the South
~ Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dlgnlty of the State and contrary to the statute in
such case made and provided.
LRI ,ZI»,«/ M. Poscoc
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WITNESSES

Everett A Culpepper

DOCKET NO. 2018GS38-1302

The State of South Carolina
County of ORANGEBURG

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby watve presentment to the
Grand Jury.

Defendant

Orangeburg County Sheriff

2015-5600

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2016A3810100079

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

August 6, 2018 TERM

Arrested: October 3, 2016

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

THE STATE
VS.

Antly Jermaine Scott

TRIUIE RILL
A S/ L
L_/ S ‘ /
Fol epersbn&of_ﬁrand Jury

Date—August-12648—————

VERDICT

Gui H\/

Chades T Bakad

Foreperson of Petit Jury
pate: 2/23 /22—

Indictment for

MURDER

SC Code: 16-3-10

hereby apbear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment
orto _ ‘

I Appeals

Defendant

Witness:

C.CC.PLS.ANDG.S:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

) 2018GS38-1302
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) | '

. Ata Court of General Sessions, convened on August 1, 2018 the Grand Jurors of

Orangeburg County present upon their oath: -
' MURDER

That in Orangeburg County on or about July 15, 2015, with malice aforethought,

the defendant, Antly Jermaine Scott, did kill one _by means of -
shooting the victim. The victim did die as a proximate result thereof. This

offense being in violation of the Common Law and Section 16-3-10, of the South
Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

‘such case made and provided.
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After being fully advised as to my legal «~

. DOCKET NO. 2018GS38-1301
WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury.
. . The State of South Carolina |
Riley Godwin
County of ORANGEBURG Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment

Orangeburg County Sheriff COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS orto
August 6, 2018 TERM o
[
B
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER S &
2016A3810700656 ' , S <
%=
THE STATE . o 2
Arrested: October 3, 2016 VS. Defendant o g
=
__ACTION.OE.GRAND_JURY - o Witness: 8
TRUE RBITL _ Antly Jermaine Scott S . D
' _ : . \ ' C.C.C.PLS. AND G.S.
/:/\// YAy | ‘
gATT ARG ' Indictment for L
Forepérsot-of.Grand.Jury. SOOI
~ MURDER | v E

Date” Atgust 172018 _

. VERDICT
Gui H“y

CMHt‘fﬁ 35 BOﬂkafd sC Code:1s-3-1o

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: 2 | 23/22-




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) o INDlCTMENT

. ) 2018GS38-1301
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) o

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 1, 2018 the Grand Jurors of

Orangeburg County present upon their oath:
MURDER

That in Orangeburg County on or about July 15, 2015, with malice aforethought,
the defendant, Antly Jermaine Scott, did Kill bne- by means of
shooting the victim. The victim did die as a proximate result thereof. This
offense being in violation of the Common Law and Section 16-3-10, of the South
Carolina Code of Laws, as amended. '

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in
such case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Orangeburg ; '
' )
STATE Vs )  INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2018GS38-1301
,. ) AW#: 2016A3810700656
e Antly Jermaine Scoft ) Date of Offense: 7/15/2015 - /11753
' 4 ) SC.Code§ : 16-3-10

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 40 )  CDRCode# 0116

DOB: * 's#.. X )) . ;

Address. ! — ) SENTENCE 8H¥

City,State,Zip: : :

DL#: -~~"~" T sID# 0 T )
*CDL Yes [ ] No[[JCMV Yes [ ] No [ ] Hazmat Yes [_] No[] _ C CQU '

| "t of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was '@CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS

TO: Murder ' . ' '

in violation of  § 16-3-10 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116

[JNON-VIOLENT [CJVIOLENT ~ [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

, ( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
The charage is: As Indicted. Lesser Included Defendant Waives S
° - - Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. _ (def'sinitials)

Th'e'plea is: [ ] Without Négotiétions or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: -

101325 ‘ . SCB68563

Bsbore@ DavidL - SC Bar# Defendant Johnson, Ofa A. SC Bar#
: Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the - E(State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of L IFE da-ys#meﬂths/yearsﬁ'lme-Served "1 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $_.——__ provided that upon the service of —— days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of$ __..— ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probétion for ———

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run ' ‘
ONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: J-/?—’S /’VZ '

@’{he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S. C Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months

[] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation 'of.§ 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. . /7/



ETATE- VS. Antly Jermaine Scott INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS38-1301

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] PTUP after ) months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED 0 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp (] No Contactwith Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
] Mental Health Couhseling _ (] Mayserve W/E
. beginning :

[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employmenf 0 days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Ofther:
[] RESTITUTION: ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: - $
Payment Terms; ‘ ‘ ' [ ] Setby SCDPPPS’
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ‘ $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) ' ) a ‘ . $100 %
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) , ' $100 $ |\ [0 ON ¢ YO
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) o $12 $ -
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) , $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2500
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) = $150 - $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) . $50 $
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) o $40/ea , _
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 3."75
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requwes $500 be paid to Clerk.

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. : $500 $
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3

. TOTAL $ \QK.TS
Presiding Judge: %"
Clerk of Court/ Depu
_ P Judge Code: 2153 .

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 2/23/22

SCCA/217 (07/2021) o ' o o Page 2 of 2



'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Orangeburg ; '

STATE Vs )  INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2018GS38-1302

. ) ) .
o | ‘ ) AW#  2016A3810100079
e Antly Jermaine Scoft ) Date of Offense: 7/15/2015 - 1//1753
' ' ) S.C.Code§ : 16-3-10

Race: BLACK SexxM______ Age: 40 )  CDRCode# 0116 —

DOB: ST T T ' )) : ‘ ‘ SN W T
Address. oL W

e T SENTENCE SH
City,State,Zip: e i ) ﬁﬁk 4
pu#: [ SID#. ) SC 2022
" ' No Court of Appesys

*CDL Yes [} No [ 1CMV Yes [ ] No [] Hazmat Yes [ ] No[ ] - ‘ a

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ]ﬁ-CONVlCTED OF or []PLEADS

¢

. TO: Murder

in violation of . § 16-3-10 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116,

[JNON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT [JSERIOUS []MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

{ CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

The charge is: . i - Lesser Included Defendant Waives N
_ g : [ As Indicted, Offense, .D Presentment to Grand Jury. —_ (def's initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ' ,

101325 4 . SCB68563

4/6:' DaV|d L —~ SCBar# Defendant Johnson, Ola A. SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE the Defendant is commltted to the [E/State Department of Corrections, [] County Detentlon Center,

for a determinate term of ‘Ll Fe days/months/yearsfTime Served [ ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

years

and/or to pay a fine of $__——— provided that upon the service of _ —— days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of$ _— :plus costs and assessments as applicable*' the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are mcorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run : '
ONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 4_}23/4/7/

@’{he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed by SCDOC.
days/months

[l Toinclude time spent on monltored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a vnolatlon of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestlc Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
v '/$



STATE - VS. " Antly Jermaine Scott . INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2018GS38-1302

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
| ] PTUP after months/years
’ And Other Terms Listed Below:
[ Substance Abuse Counseling - [] Completion.of GED [} Random Drug/Alcohol testing
"] Attend Voc. Rehab. or'Job Corp " [] No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Progfarh
[] Mental Health Counseling - [0 Mayserve W/E
' ' : beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17 -25-135.

D Other:
(] RESTITUTION: =[] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: - [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient: '
*Fine: v ‘ ‘ $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ - Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ' - - $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) , $100 ° $ 100,00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) ' - . $100 ~ §
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) - ' , $12 $ .
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 2 5,00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) \ $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) - TBD $ 3, 1S
O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requwes $500 be paid to Clerk e

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. - .. $500 $
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be pald to the Public Defender Fund - TBD $

TOTAL 3 12X TS

Clerk of Court/ Deputy %\ BU\M/ Presiding Judge: % 2e C—,

: Judge Code: AI53 o,
Court Reporter: \G'DI ReS Sentence Date: 2/23/2%
’ . 1 7

il
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF ’ Orangeburg

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

- STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS38-1303

VS.

AW#:  2016A3810100078

Antly Jermaine Scoft Date of Offense: 7/15/2015 - /1/1753

AKA: ‘ S.C.Code§ : 16-3-10

.Race: BLACK SexxM___ Age: 40 CDR Code#: 0116

DOB: 8Si T : '

Address. . { T %E
N o , SEN

City,State,Zip: { - ! @

DL# -~ SID# \

~rr " e e e e S N N S N S S S S’

*CDL Yes [ ] No[JCMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was %CONVlCTED OF or []PL
TO: Murder '

in violation of  § 16-3-10 | of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code'# 0116
[[JNON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT []JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Man'datory GPS (] §17-25-45
S ( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
The charge is: As Indicted, Lesser Included Defendant Waives N ‘
= U Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. _ - (def'sinitials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ' :

ﬂ 101325 : ‘ ' ~  8CB68563

oine, Dafidb— - SC Bar# Defendant Johnson, Ola A. SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the @/State Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of L.| Ft dayevlmorﬂhmmmwed— (] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay afine of $_ <  provided that upon'the serviceof — days/months/years/Time Served and or payment -+ o

of § _——— plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —_—

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are mcorporated by reference.

The entence shall run ' '
ONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: &/%3/27/

@/fhe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months

[] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a flrearm or ammunition. /
z



STATE " VS. Antly Jermaine Scott i INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS38-1303

~ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] PTUP after months/years -
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling : [l Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [7] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
(] Mental Health Counseling ' [[] Mayserve W/E
beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other:
[] RESTITUTION: [[] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: §° plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: ' : - A [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient: S ‘ ’
*Fine: . . $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning ,
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) . $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) . , $100 W_
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUl Surcharge) = = v $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) . _ $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) =~ ' ‘ $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 955.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUl Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) , ' ~ $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) . TBD $§ 275
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk .

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

. : , TOTAL _$ 1QXTS
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Ol ?4 ‘W Presiding Judge: E \
s X » Judge Code: AI153 , ,
Court Reporter: : K \S_D\ ReES ~_ Sentence Date: 2/23 ’/77’
: {

SCCA/217 (07/2021) ’ _ ’ Page 2 of 2



STATE CF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF Orangeburg

IN THE C‘OURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE vs INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018GS38-1304

Antly Jermaine Scott A/W#: 2016A3810100080

ARA: Date of Offense: 7/15/2015 - 1/1/1753
T S.C.Code § : 16-3-10

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 40 CDR Code #: 0116

DOB: ' _ossHTT T T ' e

Address. oo ‘SENTE@

City,State,Zip: ~ ( : : )

DL# - 777 ﬂ R

*CDL Yes [} No [ ]CMV Yes [ ] No [ ] Hazmat Yes [] No[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ' CONVICTED OF  or DPLé%QeaIS
TO: Murder

in violation of § 16-3-10 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
[ JNON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT DSER|OUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [l §17-25-45
, ( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC wiminor 3rd )
The charge is: As Indicted, Lesser Included Defendant Waives
. H . VD Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. - (def s initials)

The pleais: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: - . ' ' -

101325 - . SCB68563

Z~Osborne, David L SC Bar# Defendant Jonnson, Ola A. SC Bar
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE the Defendant is committed to the [E/State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of LiFE daysimenthsfiyearsrFime-Served [ ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _ " years

and/or to pay afine of §_— _ provided that upon the service of ~— days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of$ _—— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —_—

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference

- The sentence shall run : :
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7'/23/7—7-’

{E’{he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24 -13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months

(1] To include time spent on momtored house arrest prior to tnal and sentencmg

[[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
, . /Z



STATE' VS. " Antly Jermaine Scott 'b INDICTMENT/CASE#: . 2018GS38-1304

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

] PTUP after months/years
' And Other Terms Listed Below:

. [] Substance Abuse Counseling . _ [] Completion of GED [] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
_[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp - [ No Contact with Vict.imi [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling . [] May Serve WI/E | |
‘beginning :
[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 | [] Public Serv‘ice Employment 0 ' 'days/houfs

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other:
[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [:]' Def. Waives Hearing (:] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: . $
Payment Terms: - (] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient: '
*Fine: ' . 3
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) : ' $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ | Q( ) @)
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) ‘ $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) _ $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) ‘ $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) o : $25 $ :Z S,00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) o $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - ' $40/ea
- 3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $§ A, TS

u Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid-to Clerk

~ during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. . $500 $
[] § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

' TOTAL $ [%,:25
: Presiding Judge: %“’lf ‘
Clerk of Court/ Deput l e & {)}Q &M—-
puly ’ Judge Code: 2/53 _

Court Reporter: A Sp\(“@ S Sentence Date: 21/231/ 22-

SCCA/217 (07/2021) : _‘ o : Page 2 of 2



.. STATE OF SOUTH.CAROLINA

IN.- THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Orangeburg

STATE Ve INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018GS38-1305

Antly Jermaine Scott A/W#. 2016A3810100081

AKA: Date of Offense: 7/15/2015 &, 1/1/1753

' ' S.C.Code§ : 16-3-29 P~
Race: BLACK  SexM  Age: 40 CDR Code #: 3410 ] -
poB: .~ 3S% ] ~ » " - )
Address: " T
City,State.Zip: = R SENTENC REGQ 2022

DL#: . | S

= Coury Abpeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ﬂICONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
ToO: Attempted Murder -

*CDL Yes [[] No[JCMV Yes [ ] No [] Hazmat Yes [[] No[]

in violation of § 16-3-29 ' of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410

[ INON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT - []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

" The charge is: cted Lesser Included Defendant Waives L
g [] As Indicted, [] Offense, L] Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: :

W 101325 A SCBE8563

Ce&borne FAavid L SC Bar# . Defendant , Johnson, Ola A. SC Bar#t
: Attorney for Defendant

- WHEREFORE, the Defendgnt is committed to the %taté Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

, 30 years ~
for a determinate term of I days&m@ths%yeastFime-Sewed [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _=—— years

and/or to pay a fine of §_—— provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of$ _.____—; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for = =————

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. '

The sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 3—/3—3/ 2

[j/'l’h/e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by. SCDOC.
days/months : :

[] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

(] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 '
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. /
’ \
2

S



STATE VS. ‘ Antly Jermaine Scott : INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS38-1305

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling : [[] Completion of GED []° Random Drug/A|cohoI testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp ‘ [[1 No Contact with Victim [ ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
(] Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve W/E
beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C.Code § 23-3-430 .. [] Public Service Employment 0 I days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other:
] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered

. Total: $ plus 20% fee: $.
Payment Terms: ] Set'by SCDPPPS

. Recipient: '
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts of $ Beginning .
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) _ $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) st00 5 JOO.C0D
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) ' $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) ' $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) | : : $25 $

~ §14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) _ : $25 T ,( X )
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ' $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) : $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40/ea $ )
3% to County (if paid in installments) o TBD $ 3 1'75
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. . $500 $

] § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund . TBD $

TOTAL § |Q9%5.77S

Presiding Judge: %ﬁ——’
Clerk of Court/ Depu &

P ty. \ —— Judge Code: ZA153 o
Court Reporter: 61_89_@ Sentence Date: ‘Z’/ 3 / 2Z

SCCA/217 (07/2021) _ B o \ . - Pa'ge 2 :ggf 2




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA .

" IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY‘OF o Orangeburg A o

STATE Ve -INDICTMENT/CASE#:'. 2018GS38-1306

A/W#:  2016A38101 00082

Antly Jermaine Scott Date of Offense: 7/15/2015 — 1/1/1753

N e e e S e e S S S N S e N

- AKA: e 'S.C.Code§ : -16-11-311
Race: _BLACK. _ _Sex M -Age: 40 CDR Code #: 0079
DOB: " .o ﬁ(_,,ssﬁfjf:j ¢ o — r
Address____ oo  SENTENCE SHEET
City, State ,Zip: & : M '
DL#: (s S AR 04 2022

S — , S Co
“CDL Yes [] No [JCMV Yes ] No ] Hazmat Yes [] No D urt Oprp als

In dtsposmon of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [FEONVICTED’OF or []PLEADS
TO: Burglary - First Degree ' S ‘ "

in violation of §.16-11 311 e . of the S C. Code of Laws bearlng CDR Code # - 0079
[ INON-VIOLENT [ JVIOLENT - DSERK)US E]MOST SERIOUS I:] Mandatory GPS . D §17-25-45
' . : : , ' (CsC w/mlnor 1stior CSC w/minor 3rd )
The charge is: As Indicted, [ Lesser Included 1 Defendant Waives o

- U Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. ~ __- (def.'s |n|t|a|s)

The pleais: [] Without Negottatlons or Recommendatlon [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State

ATTEST: 4 ; , ) o
g ///”'_7’_—-’?01325 B |  SCB68563

sbo;ae/bawd L . SCBar# ~ Defendant Johnson, Ola A. SC Bar# -
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE the Defendant is committed to the E/State Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Ll FE -days%menths/yearsﬁkﬂe*Serval [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _———— years

and/or to pay a f|ne of $-/' provtded that upon the serwce of . «—. days/months/years/T ime Served and or payment
of§ _—";

; plus costs and assessments as appllcable the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Serwces standard conditions of
probat|on which are mcorporated by reference

- The sentence shall run - ; A : . N
ONCURRENT or . [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: . A /’2«"5 /¢1/ -

[Q’{e Defendant is to be given credlt for trme served pursuant to S.C. Code §24 13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months’ ,

[] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to tnal and sentencmg

] The Defendant Shall be Re|eased from County Detentton Center

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 itis unlawful for a person convicted of a V|olat|on of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. /

=



STATE VS. ' Antly Jermaine Scott INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS38-1306

. , SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] PTUP after . months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
|j Substance Abuse Counseling o ] Completion of GED [[1 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp S ] No Contact with Victim [ ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
(] Mental Health Counseling - [] Mayserve W/E
. beglnnmg
[-]1 Sex Offender Reglstry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 ] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other:
(7] RESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: ' [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: , _ $ :
Fine may be pd. in equal,.consecutive.weekly/monthly pmts of $ Beginning L
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ‘ ~ 8 ‘
"~ §14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ )mlc )

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) © $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) . - $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) ‘ $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 75,00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 %
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admm Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test'Fee) . ' $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ' $40/ea §$
3% to County (if paid in installments) . ' TBD $ 35,715
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. ‘ $500 %

$

[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD .

TOTAL ‘éﬁl 25 ,

Presiding Judge: %"‘ >

Judge Code: 2153 .
Sentence Date: L ‘2(/ 23 '/21

N

Clerk of Court/ Deputy @

*Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (07/2021) o ' Page 2 of 2



STATE:OF SOUTH CAROLINA. IVTHEGENERALSES&ONSCOURT

COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG

STATEOFSOUTH.CAROLINA.

V8

Wcapons / Poss:. Weapon Dunn;,’\/xolent
-Crime, If Not: ‘Also Sentenced To Life

ANTLY J. SCOTT ‘Withoit:Parole.or- Death

DEFENDANT. : 38 )
;2016a3810100081 :2016&3810100 8,2n
2016a3810100083: 2016a3810700§" <

couftroom 0f Match 24,2021, Z\iféﬁd‘ihg'wflh@ﬁéa% ing Virtually were Hugh Ryan, Esquire,
Director;0f SCCID, and Hervery Young, Esquire; General:Counselof:SCCID. ‘M.
Grant \provi’dé'd,the,:courf,"fSCCI'Di,\ and’the Solicitor with a;copﬁy,zdf‘ﬁis;‘:most«-‘ recent:motion:
1o be;rélieved as.counsel. After hearin 2 the discussions of-counsel on thejissue:of Mi..
Grant.seeking to be; réiié_v,eii:,th?s;éoutt’;_makes%he following -ﬁndings.oﬁfécts:ﬂ

1. When Mr: Grant-was‘appointed:on‘April 4, 2017; there-was a contract aftorney
system’provided by SCCID.. -

2. The Contract attorneys for.Qrangéburg County were notavailable for appointiment
on’Aptil4, 2017: |

3:Procedurally;the Stupréme:Coilft provides thatif:contract attorneys;are fiot.available

RU

for-that:courity, will attempt to:provide:the name. of ‘another contract amﬁ 3 gﬁﬁ'{ncﬂ'

E.COPY

bt ORANGEBURG COUNTY, SC;



the;matter: If no contractiattorney is available than an attorney:shall be.appointed.from.
the county’sRule 608:list. ‘SCCID .'was:n“ot:COnga'ctefi;faria-,-Mr.fG:rant was:appointed
pursuasitito' Rule’608 to represént the Defendant.

4. Pursiiant 16 Rule608 (). (1)(G) since MF. Grant ias been admitted 10 practies faw:
inthis’state for:at least thirty: years, he:is now-exempt frombeing appointed to;serve as'
counsel:or guardian:ad litem:for:persons:in the circuit or family:courts. Therefore, Mr:
’Grantﬁcoyti'ld';ﬁ_avelasseit‘eaithr;sj‘exempti’bn at.the time df!hi:s}ihit"i'al’;lfa,l_;?go‘ihtmcn'{;:i_f;;liq

5 MryGranthastwe offices; oné-inOrangebiirg and the other:in.Columbia; South
Carolina:

6. As-a'sole practitiofier s Mr, Grant is the.only financial provider for his‘busingss:and
household.

7.M Grant’s-office:stafF has decreasedfrom five fll time:personnel to presently-only.
‘having'one employee:to.assist with'administrative and dailyioperations,‘and case
preparation in:both.offices:

. ,;8;‘:M}i;.éfant:3$fhaﬁdl'i'11fg of this casewill.result'in an unrcasonable financial burden on
Mr: Gyant and histaw. fifri.

9; Theunreasoniablé: financial burden upon Mr. Gréng is exacerbated by the effects 6f
the economy: tﬁa’t’iié}i!'é«.s.l.rﬁaih.edzby‘ a:global pandemic that hds detrimentally imipactéd
many small businesses, including TheLaw Firm:of Carl B. Grant, P.A...

F0. Mt Grant being relieved from this:case: will:not have.a material effect on the:

:Defendant:



f
‘1. The Defendant hias‘consentedito' Mr: Grant béirig relieved as his:attorney:-Seg

Disfendarit’s:Cofisent:dated Marchi24, 2021; attachied hereto:

‘12: The courthas information that the'lead prosecutingattorneys for. this case hase
rétired, from’the Orangebuirg County Soliciior’s office:andnew prosecutors will rieed,
months:to-adequately prepare for this trial. |

13 ’A.neviiyéqppointe.(iliaef‘e;lse attorney:for'the Defendant:will. havetat:least:that amount
df-ﬁme-'tola‘lsé“g;ét»prcpaféaif'érﬂtﬁé'l“.‘

114. SCCID hasinformed:the ¢oiirt thit:conteact attorney Ola Johnison; Esq; PO-Box 549:
Lexington;:SC29071; oldjohnsonlaw@gmail.com;; 15'fhéflﬁ‘&)’iéﬁ‘&h@?h&iéBééh.i.delitiﬁé,d,:
by them as;a-qualified'and-experienced‘attorney who'is ready; willing; and able:to:
representithe Deferidant and provide:him the'ffective assistance of eotinsel.

ACCORDINGLY, IT1SHEREBY ORDERED: that Carl B GrantEsq: is relieved.

as coutisel for Antly J: Scotta t Ola Johnson, Esg: is hereby appainted ashis

attorney and‘on'his behalf., Therefore,/Mr: Grant’s:motions filed:with:this.court.on/March
19;.2021 and'February 26; 2021 are.now:moot, The: Court:requests that: Mr. Grant;

forward a.copy: of the Défendants*file to Mr. Johnson.

' ANDIT.J$:SO‘ORDERED!

Edgar-W. Dickson, Presiding Judge:
First Judicial Circuit S

Orangeburg, South Carolina

;4704,& ¥ 20

W



STATE'OFSOUTH:CAROLINA:

COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG:

STATE-QOF'SOUTH CAROLINA

VS

ANTLY T SCOTT

DEEENDANT.:

RULE 608. com SEL

AND APPOINTING NEW'COUNSEL-

Uldry P
[ (aﬁcr June- 70 1985 = Firsti
'S \Vcapon During-Vi
’ fot.Also.Sentenced To L
\Vlthout Parole.or Death.

WARRANT N()(‘?) G638 ITI00678:
201623810100079; 701633810‘1‘0008
2016a3810100081% 7Ol6a9810100084:

- 2016a3810100083; 2016a3810700656

My’Attormey; Carl B-Grant; Hiasinforied me thit he has movedio be felieved'as my Rule 608

appointed-counsel, hat Judge EdgarDickson has:granted that motion;.and that Judge Dickson:

will:appoint new:counsél to representme; I am:completely- aware ofithe facts and éircumsfances

surrounding'this;decision:and I.CONSENT TO'MR. GRANT BEING RELIEVED ASIMY:

COUNSEL. I make:this decision ffeélj,{ and »vdl’un'taril'&{-‘and withfullunderstanding of its

nicahingdnd effect:




ARREST WARRANT

2041 6A3810700656

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

Cogntyl D Municipality of

Orangeburg . / 16023y 65

THE STATE
. against
Antly Jermaine Scott

Address L4

- - - 7

Phone: - SSN, » _
Sex. M Race:~ B'  Heght. 6 4 Weight T 7170
_ OLState; [ [ OL# T
' . ____Agency ORI#  SC0380000
Pfosecutlng Agency:.  Orangeburg County Sheriff
Prosecuting Officer.  Riley Godwin - 0788

Offense: Murder / Murder

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

rOMM ApgroveY Uy

) ORIGINAL S5C Anemey Geaersl
K] County [ Municipality o ) AFFIDAVIT s
Orangeburg
Personally appeared before me the affiant Riley Godwin who

being Guly sworn deposes and says that defendant  Antly Jermaine Scott .
did within this county and state on orabout  7/15/2015 violale the cnminal laws of the
State of South Carolina: (or ordinance of County/ D Mnicipality, of Orangeburg )

in the following particulars,
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:. Murder / Murder

Please Notify 2?5“.’33'2@31@!’
T Upon Ams&

S RS SR

| futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime sel forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

AS A RESULT OF AN EXTENSIVE INVESTIGATION BY THE OCSO HOMICIDE TASK FORCE IT HAS BEEN
DETERMINED THAT ON 07/15/2015 THE DEFENDANT. ANTLY JERMAINE SCOTT AND TWO CO-DEFENDANTS DID
WITH MALICE AFORETHQ, Y SHOOTING SAID VICTIM IN THE HEAD. SAID
INCIDENT OCCURRED AT ABOVE [S EVIDENCED BY A REPORT OF THE
LISTED CRIME. THE DECEASED VICTIM. AND A CORROBORATED CONFESSION OF CO- DEFENDANT WHO IS
AVAILABLE TO TESTIFY. THE INCIDENT OCCURRED IN THE COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG, STATE OF SOL‘TH

CAROLINA.
Offense Code: 0116 Q_Q\
Code/Ordinance Sec:: 16-03-0010
Signature of Affiant p“ T?DI 5 y.,...-— %x 3 \ ‘D OCSO
Ths warnenl s CERTIFIED  FOR SERVICE ~ n e
. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/ D Municipality of @ Countsl D Municipaiity of ) Affiant's Address P 0 Box9000 s
) . The accused Orangeburg, SC-29116-
is to be amested and brought before me to be Ofangeburg Affiant's Telephone
deslt with according to the law. _
sy ARREST WARRANT ¢4
Signature of Judge i
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF TH!S STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUN
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable
RETURN

A copy of this a

warrant was delivered ‘? i‘

on orabout  7/1522015 defendant  Antly Jermaine Scott
did mlate the criminal laws of the State of South Cam!ina (a -ordinance of
E County/ D Mumc:pallly of orangeburg .

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder /Murder

) as sel ferth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant havmg sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and br.ng him or
har pefore me forthwith to be dealt with according lolaw AcopyofmsArmstWarramshanedaluveredtomedelendam at the time of its execution, or as

W % thereafler as is praclicable
RETURN WARRANT TO: e 'L",(_; &l ‘f =0 ::09'" 2“; wmlsgwbed before me )
General Sessions iz |y : ‘ ) Judge's Address  Post Office Box 9000
151 Docket Street ;- 2 L7016 ‘ qlu/le sy ) Orangeburg, SC 29116-
P. O. Box 9000 o | on T l day ! ' Judge's Telephone  (803)-26-8-29 x 69
Orangeburg, SC 29116 WARRANT DIVISION 4 1276 ) lssuing Court: Magistrate "D_fumm D Circait
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge Namé:
Address:
on
Telephone:
Type and Amount::
N of Surety:
ame urety.: Name..
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:
Judge
Name; -
on Address:
Defendant Attorney: Telephone:-
Decision:” Name:
Address;.
Telephone_rj
DISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge
Address>
on
Telephone::
by
(indicate jury tnal, bench tnal plea. nol. pros.. etc.) .
o - Name:*
Disposition;* Address:”
Sentence;. Telephone: -
JURORS Name:
Address;:
Telephone::
Name:
Address: .
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS




. State of South Carofina (or ordinance of D County/

ARREST WARRANT
2016A3810100078
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ I:] Municipality of
Orangeburg J-1660 $957/
THE STATE 2015-5600
against
Antly Jermaine S}:on
Address: I __:
! I
U o e e e
Phone: SSN:, /
Sex M Racee B Height: 6 4 Weight: 170
OLswe: , = (oL [ |
DoB: | 1 ‘"Ag*ericy'om:*scossoooo

Prosecuting Agency: thgebmg County Sheriff
Prosecuting Officer.  Everett A Culpepper - 1015
Offense: Murder / Murder

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL 5T Riemey Gamers
K] County [[) Muricipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Seasie
Orangeburg )

Personally appeared before me the afiant  Everett A Culpepper who

being duly swomn deposes and says that defendant
did within this county and state on or about

. Antly Jermaine Scott
7/15/2015

viclate the. criminal laws of the
Orangeburg )

D Munigipality of

in the following particulars;
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder

| futher slale that there s probablecausolobellevethat the defendant named abovodd oommil
the crime set forth and that probable cause s based on the foliowing facts:

AS A RESULT OF AN EXTENSIVE INVESTIGATION BY THE OCSO HOMICIDE TASK FORCE IT HAS BEEN
DETERMINED THAT ON 07/15/2015 THE DEFENDANT RMAINE SCOTT AND TWO CO-DEFENDANTS DID
WITH MALICE AFORETHOUGHT KILL ONE Y SHOOTING SAID VICTIM IN THE HEAD. SAID
INCIDENT OCCURRED AT ABOVE IS EVIDENCED BY A REPORT OF THE
LISTED CRIME, THE DECEASED VICTIM, AND A CORROBORATED CONFESSION OF CO-DEFENDANT WHO IS
AVAILABLE TO TESTIFY. THE INCIDENT OCCURRED IN THE COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG, STATE OF SOUTH

~

. CAROLINA. ‘
Offense Code; 0116
The waral B CERTIFIED ~FOR SERVICE T the B ——
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) s L
E] County/ D Municipality of K] County D Municipality of ) Affiants Address P, O. Box 9000 v o
. The accused _ ) Orangeburg, SC 29116- e
o amested  a me to be Orangeburg Affiants Telephone (803)531-4647 I Tk
dealt with. according to the law. ~ T — = —
2 Ty é :l
L5) ARREST WARRANT SR
Signators of Judge . =y P i
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THISCOUNIVRY ¢
It appearing fom the above afidavit that thers are reasonable Qoinds lo bel% that
RETURN - . Q.
on orabout  7/15/2015 defendant  Antly Jermaine Scott =S
A copy of this am wamnt was delivered ;Z did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of ) {ﬁ o~y %
defendant [K] Countyy  [T] Municipatyof  Qrangeburg ) as set forth uoﬁ <+ 'S
on =
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder D o= g
<T
N Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, youamempowemdanddkodedsomtmesma endamtand ohirnor
~ her bafore me forthwith to be dealt with according fo law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the tirde of its ex or as
o Fas. NV IR s00n thereafler as Is practicable O
: i PRS-y S Sy to and subscribed before me ) g,
RETURN WARRANT TO: T ) R A
General Sessions . SEP 29 2018 Judge's Address  Post Office Box 9000
151 Docket Street ;’ “s) ) Orangeburg, SC 29116-
OO Bok9000 b WARRANT Di f;SIé)N Deick F. Dash ) Judass Toptane (8035335848
Orangeburg, SC 291 1‘; dudbe Code: 5909 ) Issuing Court: @ Magistrate D Municlpal D Circuit
ORIGINAL —ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge Name:
Address:
on
‘Telephone:
Type and Amount: .
Name of Surety:
© ty Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
‘Telephone:
Judge
Namae:
on - Address:
Defendant Attorney: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
~ Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
: Name:
Judge
Address:
on
Telsphone; -
by
{indicate jury irial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., eic.)
Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Name:*
Address:
Telephone:
Name:"
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS




ARRESTWARRANT
201 6A381 0100079
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Orangeburg [-16 065952
THE STATE 2015-5600
against
Antly Jermaine Scott
Address: . £
e
Phone: ssN L
Sex M Race: B Homh!: 6 4 Weight 170
DL State: | oL T T T
DoB: | | “AgencyORi# ~SC0380000

Prosecuting Agency: ~ Orangeburg County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer.  Everett A Culpepper - 1015

Offense: Murder / Murder

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL ;%mmc:’-w
] Countyy  [[] Municipaity of ) AFFIDAVIT seasis
Orangeburg

Personally appeared before me the affiant  Everett A Culpepper who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Antly Jermaine Scott
did within this county and state on orabout  7/15/2015

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of [X| Countyl
in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Muyrder/ Murder

violate the criminal laws. of the

Orangeburg )

D Municipaiity of

| futher state that 1there Is probable cause to belleve that the defendant named abﬁva di& .,com.mit”
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

AS A RESULT OF AN EXTENSIVE INVESTIGATION BY THE OCSO HOMICIDE TASK FORCE IT HAS BEEN
DETERMINED THAT ON 07/15/2015 THE DE! JERMAINE SCOTT AND TWO CO-DEFENDANTS DID
WITH MALICE AFORETHO L ONE TING SAID VICTIM IN THE HEAD. SAID
INCIDENT OCCURRED AT ABOVE IS EVIDENCED BY A REPORT OF THE
LISTED CRIME, THE DECEASED VICTIM, AND A CORROBORATED CONFESSION OF CO-DEFENDANT WHO IS
AVAILABLE TO TESTIFY. THE INCIDENT OCCURRED IN THE COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG, STATE OF SOUTH

CAROLINA.
Offense Code: 0116
CodalOrdinance Sec:  16-03-0010 Skiature of Affant WQ

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[] County ] Municipalty of K] County (] Municipatty o ; Affant's Address P O. Box 9000 I s

+ The accused - ‘ | Orangeburg, SC 29116- = e

i to Dbe anesied and brought before me  to be Orangeburg Affiant's Telephone  (803)531-4647. - vy T DD
dealt with according to the law. - - s

{L.S)
Signature of Judge
Date:
RETURN
A copy of this warrant was delivered to
defendant Re ﬁ
on «

RETURN WARRANT TO: %’3 RECE‘V EL
General Sessions?; *

151 Docket Street ¢
P.O. Box 9000 3¢

Sep ¢ Y20

ORIGINAL G}  ORIGINAL
’ P -

Orangeburg, SC 2’?1]6 W&ANT DIVISIU - Derrick F. Dash

.7} soon thereafier as Is practicable
. Swomn to and subszribed before me )
2 9/27/2016 7 )
oy : ) Judge’s Address  Post Office Box 9000
Ls) ) Orangeburg, SC 29116-
)
)

i o Judge Code:. 5909
ORIGINAL

ARREST WARRANT o

X ') ‘L‘v‘ i
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNW i.:’ . ,
R appearing from the above affidavit .thal there are reasonable " gromds 10 1 befieve that

on orabout 7/15/2015 defendant  Antly Jermaine Scott
dd violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or crdinance -of.
E County/ D Municipality of Omngeburg

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder

) as set forth below: &

Havlng found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrast the sald
herbebmmefmﬁmmtobedoanmroaeeordingtow AcopyostAmleananlshaﬂbodoﬁverodlon»dokndanlanho

Judge's Telephone (803)533-5848
Issuing Court: \‘ﬂ Magistrate [:I Municipal
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



BAIL sat by WITNESSES

Judge Name:” *
Address:
on

N Telephone:
Type and Amount:
N f 3
ame of Surety Name:fzj
Addrassi:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
‘ Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attomey: Telephone: ~ - -
Decision: Name: i )
Addressz ) o e e
'Telephone: .
OISPOSITION befors
Name: .
Judge ; . - =
Address: o .o
on ~ . s e T e
“Telephore:
by
nal, bench tnal, plea, nol. pros., etc. )
(indicate jury t n , plea pros., € ’) Name: _
Disposition: Address:
Sentence:, Telephone;; _
JURORS Name:
' Address:
Telephone: .. . ... R
Name:
Address:

Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS




. ARREST WARRANT

2016A3810100080

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
@ County/ D Municipality of

Orangeburg / o/ foos553

THE STATE
against

2015-5800

Antly Jermaine Scott
Address:

i r

Phone: SSN 3 {
Sex: M Race: B Heightt 6 4 Waeight: 170
DLState: '~/ DL#{ Y

DOB: _____ Agency ORI# SC0380000
Proseciung Agency: ~ Orangeburg County Sheriff
Prosecuting Officer:  Everett A Culpepper - 1015
Offense: Murder / Murder

K Countyl  [T] Municipatity of ) AFFIDAVIT -
Orangeburg
Personally appeared before me the affiant  Everett A Culpepper : who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Antly Jermaine Scott
did within this county and state on oraboqt 7/1512015
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of ‘ County/,

in the following particulars: ’
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder'/ Murder

viclate the cnnminal Taws of the
Orangeburg )

D Municlpality of

| futher state that there Is probable cause to believe thal the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause  is based on the following facts: ~

*AS A RESULT OF AN EXTENSIVE INVESTIGATION BY THE OCSO HOMICIDE TASK FORCE IT HAS BEEN
DETERMINED THAT ON 07/15/2015 THE DEFENDANT, AINE SCOTT AND TWO CO-DEFENDANTS DID
WITH MALICE AFORETHQ HOOTING SAID VICTIM IN THE HEAD. SAID
INCIDENT OCCURRED AT ABOVE IS EVIDENCED BY A REPORT OF THE
LISTED CRIME, THE DECEASED VICTIM, AND A CORROBORATED CONFESSION OF CO-DEFENDANT WHO IS
AVAILABLE TO TESTIFY. THE INCIDENT OCCURRED IN THE COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG, STATE OF SOUTH
CAROLINA, )

Offense Code: 0116 e ::'“‘:
. . 5 [PS
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0010 Signaiure of » » : : R
The waranl = CERTIFIED  FOR— SERVEE 7T . o= — e
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . e
[] County  [T] Municipaity of K] County [] Moniipatty of )| Afiants Address P. O. Box 9000 q e TR
- The accused ) Orangeburg, SC 29116- 3
s to be amested and brought belore me to be Orangeburg Affiant's Telephone  (803)531-4647 =
dealt with according to the law. & - - —
- \,.;f
Ls) ARREST WARRANT -
" Sigrature of 35330 wn
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COU ) 8
It appearing from the above afidavit that there are reasonable ‘Z' to _ believery that
RETURN DR . ] 2.
A of @ wa e el " on orabout  7/15/2015 defendant  Antly Jermaine Scott - o~
Py h # did violate the criminal laws of the Stale of South Cardina (or ordinance of = < O
defendant r4 K] County  [7] Municipaityof  Orangeburg }-as set forth below.. m = -~
i DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder g % 8
Having found pmbamowmammeama_mmmmmmm.mammmam&mmammwuwtm bring b
" T - her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law, A copy of this Arrest Warrant shali be delfivered to the defendant at the ti exocu&on.%’
RETURN WARRANT TO: P ECE'VED 0712016 o \ ‘
General Sessions é’ (s e N s s Judge's Address  Post Office Box 9000
) S . ~ (LS. -
151 Docket Street 3/ SEP 29 2018 & e 08) ) S— Orangeburg, SC 29116
P.O0.Box 9000 . g e , Jusge’s Teephone(803)5733-5848 _ _
Orangeburg, SC 291! L WARRANT DIV SION  idgeCods: 5909 ) lssuing Court Magstrate [T municipal Circuit
ORIGINAL ‘&~ ORIGINAL OR,IG INAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

-~



BAIL set by WITNESSES

Judge ' Name: * \ ¢
Address:
on

Telephone:
Type and Amount: ’
Name of Surety:
Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:
Judge
Name: . .. . [
on Address: i s -
Defendant Attorney.. " Telephone: ) -
Decision: ) Name:
Address:” ] B
Telephone: | ‘
DISPOSITION before
Name: p -
Judge
Address:
on - [ .
‘Telephone: - .
by : - -~
{indicate Jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., etc.}
Name: | _
Disposition: Address:
Sentenca:. . Telephone:.
JURORS ' Name:
Address:
Telephone: - .
Name:
Address’’

Tetaphonie:

CODEFENDANTS




. ARREST WARRANT
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Orangeburg / /600 SS”
' THE STATE 2015-5600
agalnst
Antly Jermaine Scott
Address: | v; *> ~ {
v o
Phone; SSN.
Sex: i Race: B Height: 6 4 Waight—— 170
OiSwte: ;° "y OL#/ ™"~ "7
DOB: { (" Agency ORI #:~5(0380000
Prosecuting Agency: ~ Orangeburg County Sheriff
Prosecuting Officer:  Everett A Culpepper - 1015

Offanse: Murder / Attempted Murder

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL ~ 5C nrmay Gosors
[K] County [T} Muncipaiity of ) AFFIDAVIT coasts
Orangeburg

Personally appeared before me the affant Everett A Culpepper who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Antly Jermaine Scott

did within th's county and state on orabout  7/15/2015
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of . [X] County/ D Municipality of
in the foliowing particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder/ Attempted Murder

violate the criminal laws of the
Orangeburg )

| further state that there is probsble cause to believe that tho defendant named
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

BASED ON AN EXTENSIVE INVESTIGATION BY THE OCSO HOMICIDE TASK FORCE IT HAS BEEN DETERMINED
THAT ON 07/15/2015, THE DEFENDANT, ANTLY JERMAINE SCOTT AND TWOQ CO-DEFENDANTS, DID VIOLATE
SECTION 16-03-0029 OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA CODE OF LAWS, ATTEMPTED MURDER THE DEFENDANT DID
ASSAULT THE VICTIM ITH INTENT TO KILL, WITH MALICE AND AFORETHOUGHT BY
SHOOTING THE SAID VICTIM IN THE HEAD. SAID INCIDENT OCCURRED AT
ABOVE IS EVIDENCED BY A REPORT OF THE LISTED CRIME, AND A CORRO
CO-DEFENDANT WHO IS AVAILABLE TO TESTIFY. THIS INCIDENT OCCURRED IN THE COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG,
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

above did commit

Offense Code: 3410 . = e
CodelOrdinance Sec:  16-03-0029 N W\ 2 ¥ E=
This wamanl 18 CERTIFIED  FOR  SERVICE _in the m — I S S——
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA e - . i

. The accused ) Orangeburg, SC 29116- N -

IS to be arested and Dbrought before me to be Omgeburg_ Affiant's Telephone (803)53 1-4647 2 . -l
dealt with according to the law. - = z
J 3 :

.8 ARREST WARRANT =

Signature of Judge [
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: )
It appearing from the above affidavil that there are’ reasonable grounds¥ t
RETURN

preddeny

on orabout 7/15/2015 defendant  Antly Jermaine Scott
did viotate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

E County/ D Municipality of Omgeburg
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder/ Attempted Murder

;) as set forth below:

Hawngfoundpmbablemsmadlheabovoaﬁaﬂhavhémbofo«mo yoummpmredanddroc!odtoamtmsaidde
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law: A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the tirne

25 W W W SVENT soon thereafter as is practicable
'RETURN WARRANT TO: § A=W R, 3 f:’°9";2'?,72"8 ;‘:‘“‘”" before me ) %
; Y R )
General S CE LY s o3 2 : Judge's Address  Post Office Box 9000
151 Docket ssui; SeF <9 (Ui 1? | - 3 ) Orangeburg, SC 29116-
P. 0. Box 900(1":, L ) Judow' Toephone (803)533-5848
' @ Judge Code: 5909 ) Issuing Court; * Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




BAIL set by WITNESSES

Judge Name:
Address:
on
- Telephone:
Type and Amount:
Name of Surety: Name: -
Address: .
PRELIMINARY HEARING hold by e
“Telephora:
Judge
Name: = .-
on Address:... . e - .y
Defendant Attorney: -Telephora: )
Decision: Name:
Address;
\Telephone: ’
DISPOSITION before
, Name:
Judge
Address: .. .
6!’1 I L - ;
B Telephone: - . N
by - . -
(indicate jury tnal, bench tnal, plea, nol. pros,, etc.) -
Oisposition:
Sentence:” Telephone:rrh
JURORS Name:
Address;_
Telaphons:
Name:
Address: Lo
“Telephons:. -

CODEFENDANTS




ARREST WARRANT
201 6A381 0100082
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ [] Mty of
Orangeburg J-1600 2t
‘ THE STATE 2015-5800
) against
Antly Jermaine Scott
A
! o
Phone: SSN._ ]
Sexx M Race: B Heightt 6 4 Weight: 170
DLstate: ; ~~ TOL# | 7
DOB: | /__ AgencyORI#: SC0380000

Prosecuting Agency: Orangeburg County Sheriff

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL  SC Attrey Gomers
K] Countyy  [T] Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT SCcasis
Orangeburg

Personally appeared before me the afiant Everett A Culpepper who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Antly Jermaine Scott

did within this county and state on oraboul  7/15/2015 Violste the criminal faws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of [] County! [] Municipality of Orangeburg )

in the following particutars::
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree

| further state that there is probable cause fo believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

BASED ON AN INVESTIGATION BY THE 0.C.S.0. THE DEFENDANT, ANTLY JERMAINE SCOTT AND
CO-DEFENDANTS, DID VIOLATE SECTION 16-11-311 OF THE S.C. CODE OF LAWS, BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE. IN

7 D KNOWINGLY AND WILLINGLY ENTER BY FORCE INTO THE DWELLING
A THE INTENT TO COMMIT THE CRIME OF ARMED ROBBERY. THIS
NIGHT TIME HOURS WHILE THE DEFENDANTS WERE ARMED. THIS INCIDENT

ORIGINAL =
L

Prosecuting Oficer: . Everett A Culpepper - 1015
Offense: Burglary / Burglary (Afer June 20, 1985) - First RESULTED IN THE DEATH OF FOUR OCCUPANTS AND ANOTHER BEING SERIOUSLY INJURED, THIS INCIDENT
@ee 'OCCURRED IN THE COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. N
 Offense Code: 0079 T
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-11-0311 Signaturs of Afant ‘ ;‘.3‘ : :,: «l
warman : " STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 2T A
D County/ D Municipality of E County! D Municipailty of ; Afiants Address  P. O. Box 9000 2T, w m:
. The accused : e ) Orangeburg, SC 29116- — s
© arrested  a mé to be Orangeburg Affiants Telephone  (803)531-4647 A
dealt with according to the law.. - : m—
39 ARREST WARRANT &
Signature of Judge e,
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTV & mn
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grourlfEi-Ato believe gm
RETURN ; : , o~ Q)
A copy of e : da“vmd on Of.about 7/15‘/2.015 defendant  Antly Jermaine Scott %‘ %
defendant 1& 5)% did viclate the criminal lsws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of grwd < =
on : » K] County/ D Municipality of Orangeburg ) as set forth below: m o g
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree U % 8
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed o arest the said nt ﬁbﬁ'ﬁ.@"w
: - - ‘hubofommemmnﬂobodunwﬂhmdhgmw A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered fo the defendant at the its executiop, gf as
- — . e thereafter as Is practicable D
RETURNWARRANTTO:  § » RELiviEl o 9'",2272"81’;‘5““”“ befoes s ;
General Sessions § o ¥ 2 eorn Judge's Address  Post Office Box 9000
151 Docket Street 1% SEF <9 2016 ©s) ) Orangeburg, SC 29116-
P.0.Box 9000 & " it Judge's Telephane  (803)533-5848
; A Derrick F. Dash ) T
Orangeburg, SC 291, WR&&NT DIVISION Judge Code: 5909 ) tssuing Cour Magistrate [ Moricipal [] creut
ORIGINAL ORfG INAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



R BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge Name: -
Address:.
on
Telephone:.
Type and Amount: '
Name of Surety.
Name:
Address:-
PRELIMINARY HEARING hoeld by
Telephone:
Judge
Name: .
on Address:’ .
Defendant Attomey: Telephone:
Decision: Name:. .
Address::
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
Name: -
Judge
Address!’
on
Telephone:
by
~(indicale jury trial, bench tnal, plea, nol. pros.; etc.}
- o Name:
Disposition: * Address:-
. Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS






